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in fair preservation under a spreading oak. So far we have 
been unable to trace any of the occupants of the mounds, 
which were thought to be filled by victims of some epidemic 
at the Ontario Reformatory for Boys, but this is a mistake. 
There is a tradition that they are the graves of soldiers from 
the Garrison, who died during the cholera epidemic of 1842-3.

Opposite this group and the first on the left as you enter 
is another nameless grave with no tablet to mark its location 
or to identify the occupant. In it rest the remains of the late 
Mrs. Wallace, formerly Mrs. Johnston, who died in 1869. ae. 
85 yrs., so long mistress of the “Masonic Arms,’’ a direct de­
scendant of the Earls of Darnley, and whose romantic mar­
riage in London’s Westminster Abbey has already been re­
counted.

Turning to the right, and next to the Copeland family 
plot, is an extended plot with only two graves and a simple 
tablet marked “Tyne,” with no other particulars. This was a 
military family in the 30’s, forgotten long since by the oldest 
residents.

Then comes the allotment of the late Adjutant Keating. 
He died in Nov., I 49, but no monument commemorates his 
death or that of any of his family. The only shaft in the 
plot is a chaste Celtic cross of freestone inscribed “In memory 
of Emberly Hamilton, daughter of Francis and Charlotte 
Walbridge, 1907,’’ (Dr. and Mrs. Walbridge of Midland). The 
plot is neatly kept, and the absence of any memorials to the 
founder of the family is probably due to the early removal of 
the surviving members of the family to distant lands over 
which the descendants have scattered, even to Honolulu in 
the Hawaiian Islands. The next in this series is the allotment 
of Capt. Hoar, R.N., the hero of St. Jean d'Acre.

Turning to the right, the visitor encounters two horizontal 
slabs, nearly overgrown with verdure, almost unique and the 
only two of the kind in the church-yard. On the first, in­
scribed in plain letters are the words, “Here lieth the body of 
Elizabeth Simpson, who departed this life in hopes of a better, 
on Sunday, Feby., 1831, ae. 46.” This was the first wife of 
the late Wm. Simpson, Esq. As the church and cemetery 
were not consecrated till 1840, and as the first burial recorded 
is that of Wm. Wells of the 13th Light Dragoons in 1840, a 
little further on, the apparent inconsistency is explained by 
the fact that the remains of Mrs. Simpson were first buried 
behind the original store on the corner of Queen and Water


